Democratic Services Section
Chief Executive’s Department
Belfast City Council

City Hall

Document Pack

Belfast
BT1 5GS

13 March 2014

MEETING OF TOWN PLANNING COMMITTEE

Dear Alderman/Councillor,

The above-named Committee will meet in the Lavery Room (Room GO05), City Hall on
Thursday, 20th March, 2014 at 4.30 pm, for the transaction of the business noted below.

You are requested to attend.

Yours faithfully

PETER McNANEY

Chief Executive

AGENDA:

1.

Routine Matters

(a) Apologies

(b) Declarations of Interest

Routine Correspondence (Pages 3 -4)

Requests for Deputations

New Applications (Pages 5 - 24)

Appeal Decisions Notified (Pages 25 - 26)

Streamlined Planning Applications - Decisions Issued (Pages 27 - 38)

Deferred Items Still Under Consideration (Pages 39 - 46)



8. Reconsidered Items (Pages 47 - 48)

9. Schedule of Applications (Pages 49 - 62)



Page 3 Agenda ltem 2

Town Planning Committee

Thursday 20 March 2014

Routine Correspondence

The Committee’s comments, if any, are sought in respect of the undernoted
matters — copies of which will be available at the meeting for perusal:

Roads Service

¢ Notification of a proposed traffic calming scheme at Flax Street; and

¢ Notification of the amendment to the proposed changes to waiting
restrictions on King Street Mews.

The Committee will be advised of any additional information received at the
meeting.



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 5 Agenda ltem 4

Town Planning Committee

Thursday 20 March 2014

List of planning applications received by the
Divisional Planning Manager
for the period from 25 February until 10 March



Page 6



Page 7

0l jo | abed

avoold nNov S19  +102/20/S¢ vLi8Lic  ¥10¢2/20/8L jussuo) OHY 519 4001 payoyd yym jool 04g71/2€20/v102/Z
Jseyjeg Jseyjeq Buipiing iseyjeq Jel} Jo Juswaoe|dey
anuaAy peoy paisi peoy ebpuguaqly 88|
a9|usply abplqueqy
Z6 P17 sedlnes 88l yoinyp
uonoNISU0D 1SIPOYIB N
Jpuey Jabupodjunop
4966119 vi19  ¥102/20/9¢ vLiveic  v102/20/ve N4 yi19 JeaJ pue juolj 0} 4/0€20/¥102/Z2
i1sejjeg 1sejjeg 1sejleg SMOPUIM JOULIOP YIM
suapies peoy peoy a|jIAuoylD UOISISAUOD 8oedsjooy
8wy L 8||lAuolIIO HNOY 8IIAUCYIID 6
¢ AeoDo Auo] Hno)
SlliAuolIID
6 Ulrned o
rdv /219 X908 Ll1l9  +102/20/5¢ YLILV/Z  ¥102/20/LL N4 XO8 Li19 uolsusixe 4/0120/¥102/Z2
uingsi 1sejleg 1sejleg Jooyy punolb pue
foqwe]  umojsuoslopuy UMO}SUOSIapUY uoISUB)Xd auluezzawW
anuany 3ulq yinos Joo}} 1s.} pasodoid
pue|pooAA MUl yinos anio
9 paywi an| [e1vos |BID0S UMO}SUOSIapUY
(puejas]))  umojsuosiapuy
2Inj08)IYdIyY
an
juesijddy pajeplleA| PleA 93eq PaAIgIdY adA L uoljeso] |lesodoid| JaquinN 92ud.id)ay
ajeq uonesiddy| uonesiddy
ajeq
)seyjog
9€ : Juno)
ZL ¥102/€/€ O} | ¥102/G2/C--Polidd 3y} 104
AR LA BB
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JIIUTUOXTALS]

B8 o SR



Page 8

4H9 619
isejleg
Jua2saI)
yory 1
uos|oN o SSIN
V1l ¥€19
KimaN

Jjed
junowyosag
G UIBAIDON
piesog

Ve 119
isejjed
1984S IIIH

91-01 (uBiseq)
s80INI8S

Auadoig
I'HI'N
ore €19
isejjed
peoy
J91emabp3
¥l sposiyoly
SWelIIM
pue 3o13s0

dH9 614
isejled
Jusosel)
Yoy 1
uosasN 7 SIN

0ge /19
isej|led
RIS
poomuia- 09
uelo ueuoy

Ve 119
jsejjed

199118

II'H 91-0L
9AN09X]
BuisnoH puejal|
UJBYHON

ON¢ 119

isej|ed
IEETIS
Awapeoy
oy 97139

¥102/20/9¢

¥102/20/8¢

¥10¢/¢0/Le

¥102/20/9¢

viiveie

viivere

viivele

viiiere

0l Jo Z abed

¥102/20/ve

¥102/20/ve

¥10¢/20/ve

¥10¢/¢0/1¢

Iind

Iind

Iind

ind

ZN8 919
isejjed

}Joal}S uolaqQ 89

ode 214
isejleg

1921} poomuiaH 09

XHY G149
sejled

j901S abeiedip 9y

vocllg
isejled
peod sjied ecle

anid YINOA YUEgGMO||IAA

‘Buljjlemp 0} UoISuL)Xe

Aa10)s Z Jo uonoalig

“Buljlomp
JO Jeal 0} uoisualxa
Aal0}s g jo uonoaig

saljioe} 1910}
Joo}} punolb Asio)s
9|6uIs JO uoISInOId

aousy doys|jeq
ybiy wg'y pesodold

4/9€20/v10¢/Z

4/5€20/v10¢/Z

d4/v€20/¥10¢/Z2

4/€€20/¥10¢/Z2

|esodoud

jueo|jddy

[LYNEREN| adA
uonesddy| uonesiddy
ajeq

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

PlleA ajeq uoneso-]

9¢ : JUnoy

gL v102/E/€ O3 | ¥102/S¢2/C--Poliad 3y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

ATVECE HAY BB
HH-M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



0l Jo ¢ abed

Page 9

ant 6119 ode Llg  ¥102/20/9¢ viiveic - v10¢/coive Iind yi19g "syiomayis pue Bupjied d4/6€20/¥1L0¢/Z
Aeg s,usjoH 1sejjeg jsejleg -Jed pajeloosse YIm
peoy peoy peoy [a1uobi sBuijamp payoeiap
ybeurepbiesn uopuaie|) peoy "ouy pue sbuljjemp
49" 6L P11l As|len | Buiuiofpe pue payoejsp-iwss
9SnoH SowoH uebeT aoe|d A9|leA [IIIN GE-2¢€ Jo oug jo Buisudwod
ybeureq ubiseq Jeal 8y} O} pejedo| spue (d/0s2L/0102
uoslajed uely /Z 121 Buluue|d Japun
panoisdde Ajsnoinaid
18y} wouy adAy esnoy
10 abueyo) sbuijjamp
oug| Jo uonoalg

19/ 6149 dAL819 ¥102/20/s¢ viive/ic  vL0e/eo/ie jussuoy 0499 619 ‘sjuswpede ‘ON9 04d71/8€20/¥102/Z
isejjeg isejjeg Buiping isejjeg 0} UOISIDAUOD 8)e}l|1oe}
peoy uingsi anuany palsi suap.en ab9jj0) 9| 0} Buip|ing 0} SYIOAA

179 S1o8jyadly  dled Jssi9 Lol
Resdwiaqg uod 74N

dd/ 814 juswdojered  +102/20/92 viiveic  v102/20/ve IInd a1y §19 Bunuerd d/.€20/vL0¢/Zz
1sejjeg [eloos 1sejleg 991} pue suwn|oo
peoy |iyoseg  JojjuswpedsQ MIEM Bunyby ybiy wg
9snoH pueis -1 ausoddo pue  ‘spuejjoq ‘usjueld gniys
lyoseg SHN jo uoneyejsul ‘Jeydse

pue auoj}spues yum
Buined Buioeunsay

pajepijeA [LYNEREN| adA |esodoud

uojesijddy

PlleA ajeq uoneso-]

JaquInN 92udid}ey
ajeq uoneolddy

ojeq

9¢ : JUnoy

gL v102/E/€ O3 | ¥102/S¢2/C--Poliad 3y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

ATVECE HAY BB
HH-M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 10

rdv Zc¢l9
uingsi
Baquie
anuany
pue|pooAp

9 2In}08}IYoIy
an

dHl 219
isejleg

IEENIS
Ayssenun /6
P17 I9BYDINDIN
saybnH

dr €219
SPJEUMOIMBN
19aiS

juabay 05 P¥1
SIBIYIIY VO 4
anlt 6119
Aeg s,usjoH
peoy
ybesepbiein
45"

asnoH
ybeueq ubisaqg
uoslajed uely

096 L1149
Isejleg
anuaAy

uoopeua
suspJes) uazi
| Apesgr

ras 619
isej|eg

Yied uojbul|jap
Sl pP¥10D
Auadoid owo)

jusbe o
/o PY10 e

ogdelld

isej|led
peoy
uopuaie|)

6L P¥l
SowoH uebeT

¥10¢/¢0/Le

¥10¢/¢0/Le

¥102/20/9¢

¥10¢/20/9¢

pajepijeA
ajeq

viisere

viiSele

vL/S¢/e

viivele

PlleA 9jeq

0l Jo  abed

¥102/¢0/S¢ lInd
¥10¢/¢0/S¢ jus
WIasIeApY
¥102/20/S¢ jus
WasIoApY
¥7102/20/¥C [Ind

adA}
uojesijddy

paAIaoay
uoneolddy
ajeq

096 Ll1d
jsejled
suapleo) uszZi | Je spue’

gveelld
isejled
IIIH sJ81ed 0L L

do¢ /149
isej|leg
peoy nesw.Q L1

yilg

peoy [aiuobi

peoy

Aajen (i Buiuiolpe pue
aoe|d A9jeA |IIIN 10 1sam
8} 0} WQQ pajeso| spueT]

uoieson

9¢ :junoy

Buijjomp Aaio)s
OM] B JO Uol}oa.]

ainjonuns
uoddns s|buis
uo spJeoq||iq oug

ubis doys

"sylomayls pue Bupjied
-1e0 pajeIooSse YIm
Buljlemp payoeiap ou|
pue payoejep-lwas
oug| jo Buisudwod
(d/06z1L/0L02

/Z Jo1 Buiuueld Jopun
panoisdde Ajsnoinaid
1ey} wouy adAy esnoy
J0 abueyd) sbuljemp
ou/| Jo uonoai]

|esodoud

¢l ¥102/€/C O} | ¥10¢2/SZ/C--Polidd 3y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

d/v¥20/v10e/Zz

V/eye0/v1i0e/z

V/eveoivL0d/Z

d4/0¥20/¥10¢/Z2

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 11

195619
1sejjeg
peoy auojep
09 S198)UDLY
29)oN
uews)oN

1de €19
isejjed

peoy susanp
yied

wwo) |puueyn

¢ IuN PI1IN
[euuey) Jes|n

HrolL19g
isejjed
1S9\ 2Jenbg
llebauoq

J Buuue|d
ewbeld

dv €219
SPJEUMOIMBN
JEETIE

wabay 0G Py
S18lYolY YO g

wabe 0/
a|quil abioan)

dXl 8c¢1d
uingsi

190113 Aemiey
abueyoxg
auoyds|a]
uingsi

P11 seuoydAed
INLE

jusbe
0/ spyioedw

jusbe o
/o PY10 a4eM

jueo|jddy

¥10¢/¢0/Le

¥10¢/20/8¢

¥10¢/2¢0/Le

¥10¢/¢0/Lc

viiLele

viisele

viiGeie

vi/Se/e

PlleA 9jeq

0l Jo G abed

¥10¢/¢0/.2 lind
¥10¢/¢0/S¢ jus
WIasIaApY
¥10¢2/20/S¢ e
(ESIETN Y
¥102/20/S¢ [Ind

adA
uojesijddy

paAIaoay
uoneolddy

ojeq

agoollg

isejieg

Aybeuiq

peoy uingsiq Jaddn €L

1sejjeg
peoy AusIaAuN L6 ON S/O

rsi vig

isejled

peoy poomAjoH

Yled uingsA||i| ye pue]

dog¢ /19
isejjeg
peoy neswlQ L1

uoieson

9¢ : JUnoy

*S92|J0 J00|} }Sdl} 0} BSN
Jo abueyo oN "sabueyo
|euoneas|s pue

ol doys jo uoisinoid
‘yun doys e 0}
sos|walid yueq Jowloy
woJ} asn jo abueyn
we'L

X wg'| [sued Jsysod
Buipueiseaiq ON |

Buipieoy
Buisienpe 198Us g

doys 9909 Jooj}
punolb o} doys |ie1as
[e011}09]8 WOy asn
Jo abueyo pasodolid

|esodoud

¢l ¥102/€/C O} | ¥10¢2/SZ/C--Polidd 3y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/9520/¥10¢/Z2

V/GS20/v10¢/Z2

VIvS20/v10¢/Z2

d4/0520/¥10¢/Z2

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 12

39¢ /149
isejled

peoy
neswlQ vzee
Jousyu| Qg

dv9 sy19
Yajesaybep
yoous Bury
€¢ sjoslyoly
MNDON

lde €1d
isejlsg

peoy suasnpd
Jied
[e1oJawwo)

[suuey) py1IN
[puuey) Jes|n

HH9 119
jsejleg

aoe|d
uobuljdapn
1£-€¢ Kwog
Buipiing
anissalboid

wabe 0/
ovO silenis

dXl 8c¢ld
uingsi

19018 Aemjiey
abueyox3
uingsi

P11 seuoydAed
IN 19

jueo|jddy

0l Jo 9 abed

¥102/20/82 vL/G2/c  ¥102/20/5C e
WasIoApY
¥102/20/L2 vLiveic  v102/20/ve N4
¥102/20/8C vlLig2/c  v102/20/ST s
WasIeApY

[LYNEREN| adA
uojesijddy

pajepilep  pijeA ajeq

ajeq uoneaiddy

ojeq

HH9 L19

isejleg

99e|d UojbullloM LE-E€€
Koo

Buipjing anissaiboid

n39cllg
wuuy 09
sej|ed

MOY UMOYIIN CL

1sejjeg

peoy sifjiwuesns pue
Juswuequg
si|iwuens uonounp e
Nso[y 19

uoieson

9¢ : JUnoy

‘ubis doys

‘sylom ays pue Bupyied

Jeo ‘Bunyby yoyd

UlIM 90BLINS JI}BYJUAS
Ot yum pjay buikerd
Bunsixa jo Buioepnsal
(eoeds ao1y0

pue swool Bupssw
Juoneonpa ‘Ayjioey
suods Ajunwwoo
‘swool Buibueyo

ouy ‘Agjie |legpuey
Buipnjour) Buipiing
Alunwwod pue pods
MBU UM Juswaoe|dal
pue swoo. Buibueyd
Bunsixa jo uoniowaq
we'l

X wg'| Aeidsip Jeisod
Buipuejsealq "ON|

|esodoud

¢l ¥102/€/C O} | ¥10¢2/SZ/C--Polidd 3y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

V/6520/¥10¢/Z2

4/8G20/¥10¢/Z2

V/.520/¥10¢/Z2

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 13

ore glld
poomAjoH
aAlQ

JeBauury 90O
suoljjired

¥ Buluue|d
oibajens

3d8 0819
UMO)SY009
108.41G Ao
8l prAlles
pue anfbea|

ags ocld
Jobueg
1001S ybiH
121 S1o8Nyoly
YlAws uoa

dani 6l1d

Aeq s,usjoH
peoy
ybesepbieln
cll

asnoH

ybeueq ubisaq
uosiajied uejy

jusbe o
/o xnedaq D r

jsejled
peocy sjie4
16l 8bsjj00
Ayistaniun

shiep 1

rHo 6149
isej|sg

yled ajeAyoouy
09 By

NN6 2119
isejleg
Aunwung
AemsbBury 66
uonoNJISU0D
suelie

jueo|jddy

¥10¢/20/8¢

¥102/20/8¢

¥10¢/20/8¢

¥10¢/20/8¢

pajepijeA
ajeq

vi/Lele

viiLeie

viiLele

viiLele

PlleA 9jeq

0l Jo / ebed

¥10¢/c0/L¢

¥102/20/Lc

¥10¢/¢0/.¢

¥10¢/c0/L¢

paAIaoay
uoneolddy
ajeq

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

e
WasIaAPY

Iind

Iind

ind

adA}
uojesijddy

vdal .19 ssed
Jlebauoq/peoy nesaw.Q

/YINOS 192.1S PIEMOH

Jo uonounl usamiaq pue

349¢lld

isejjed

peoy sjied L6l
abs|j0D

Aisioniun sAuep 1s

rH9 G194
isejled
}led a[ea)oouy 09

v1d
isejleg
peoy

uayoewus|s) buiuiolpe pue
3}led usyosewus|s /-1 Jo
yinos ay} 0} pajedo| spue]

uoieso

9¢ : JUnoy

[oued onewsud 96 ou
| pue xoqyybi| Jo8ys
96 OU | JO uojusley

sony} Bupsixa

0] SUOIEedlJIPOW

pue Buipjing woou
Ja|10q Buisixs uiyIm
J9]10g SSBwoIlq Mau Jo
uonejejsul pasodoid
wool uspleb

MaU JO uopeald pue
uinjas Aal1o)s om) mau
JO UOI}ONJISUOD pue
uinjal Aaloys abuls
Bunsixa jo uonijowaq
"S)JIOM SS820E

pue ays ‘Buideaspue|
‘sabeleb ‘Buryied
-Jed pajelooSSe Ylm
sBuijamp payoeiap
oug| Jo uonoai]

|esodoud

¢l ¥102/€/C O} | ¥10¢2/SZ/C--Polidd 3y} 104

V/¥920/¥10¢/Z2

4/€9¢0/v10¢/Z

4/292¢0/¥10¢/Z2

4/092¢0/¥10¢/Z2

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



39¢ /19
isej|ed

peoy
neswlQ egze
Jousu| ag

a9 1149
isejjed

192118 Usand
asnoH

suaanp oJuniy
Jasel AepijleH

dyz8lg
1sejjog

peOY [Iyossg
9SnoH
lhyoseg SHN

Page 14

r4g €cld
SpPJEUMOIMBN
SMO[IM 8Y L

G wn|eDo|\ ue)
Z91 /19
isejjled
anuaAy
Aysianiun 9z1
Aednpy uinayy

HH9 119
Isejleg

aoe|d
uojbulliapA
1¢-¢¢ Avoog
Buipiing
anissalboid

aov 114g
1sejjog

19911S INYUY L i
8SNOH JNYUY
100|4

pig  pejwr
SJUSW]SaAU|
alowels(

juswdojanag
[e1oos
104 uswyuedsq

Nav 619
Iseyeg

unog Ajue zy
sdiliydo eed
OHY GL19
Iseyeg

peol 810ys 65
S9|MOUY WIr JIN

¥102/€0/€0 viisere
¥102¢/€0/€0 vi/9¢/e
¥102/20/8¢ viiLeie
¥10¢/20/8¢ viiLele
¥10¢/20/8¢ viiLele

PlleA 9jeq

0l Jo g abed

¥102/20/S¢ [ind
¥10¢/20/9¢ lInd
¥102/20/LC jus

WasIoApY
¥10¢/¢0/.C [Ind
¥102/¢0/.C [Ind

adA}
uojesijddy

paAIaoay
uonesijddy

ojeq

HH9 119
sejled

a0e|d uojbullloM LE-€€

ads 114
sejled
due’ SfseD [€-1€

N8 1149

isejleg

Med plo

ua|9 ale|) 0} Jusoelpe
ured alepuk |

se umouy yjedjoo4
Na¥y 19

isejjeg

unod Anbue gy

OHV G119
isejleg
peoy aIoys ¥65

uoieso

9¢ : JUnoy

Adoueo paze|b6

M3U JO UOIJONIISUOD
pue Adoued souenus
Bunsixa jo jeanowal
‘suoljeAs|s ooy}
punoub jo Buipesbdn
pue juoudoys
Bunsixa jo Buipjingey
Jun Jooy} 1sdi pue
puno.b mau Joj apiro.d
0} SHUN |Ie}aJ JUBDBA
JO Juswiysiginiay

Bulieye| pasiueneb
Uum jeued 99}

"UOISUS)Xd BpIS
Aa101s 8|buls pasodoid

apeoe}
juoly o3 sjybiyoos ‘oONg
YJIM UOISIBAUOD 211

|esodoud

¢l ¥102/€/C O} | ¥10¢2/SZ/C--Polidd 3y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/6920/¥10¢/Z2

4/892¢0/¥10¢/Z2

V/,.920/v102/Z

4/99¢0/¥10¢/Z2

4/692¢0/¥10¢/Z2

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



0l Jo g abed

Page 15

346 L¥OS 90S 8M  ¥L0¢/c0/e0 vLi8c/ic  ¥10¢/20/8C jussuoy 44dv 119 abeubis juoydoys 0d71/9.20/¥102/Z
uojBuIWAT uopuo] Buipiing 1sejleg 10 Juswaoe|dey
1924} Yodsos)  aoe|d OS|9Y /2 palsi alenbg unyuy /|
av/qc P Jauue] uljoy N uNn
ubisaq Jauue] 0/0 UAjBA]
9 9a.iqeln
rd¥ silg ¥102/c0/€0 vL/8¢/c  ¥102/20/8C lind rdv silg Jeal 0} uoisusixs d4/2/20/¥10¢2/Z
Jsejleg jsejjag Ka10)s 9|buIg
anuaAy aNnuUaAY YJied |lebauoq 9t
yled |lebauoQg
9% Pleaon
O SIN B N
dae gllg S8WOH  #10¢2/€0/€0 vLi8eic  ¥10¢2/20/8C IInd 0d¢ v19 ‘SHIom d4/1220/¥1L0¢/Zz
poomA|oH uosayoy 1sejleg 9IS pajeloosse ||e
M3IA Y2inyo anuaAy ejepunq G#-Gg pue anuaAy ejapung
G ssaudx3 ays wouy aysoddo pajenys 0} pajeald SS90 MaU
an|o |[eqioo4 ejepung B UM SY00|q  Ssoloe
Jo} punoub Bujuiely Jawlo4 sjuswyede gz 1o}
juswdojanap BuisnoH
dd/ 814 juswdojered  #102/€0/€0 viiLeic  v10¢/20/Le IInd nig vi1g "aseaJoul Jybiay 4/0.20/¥L0¢/Zz
1sejleg [eloos 1sejleg |lem pue suwnjod
peoy |lyoseg  JojjuswpedsQ 3ed pIo Bunyby ybly wg -ou
asnoH us|9 ale|n 0} Juadelpe 0l o uone|eisul ‘sjies
Ilyosag SHN Uied aepaui ] pJenb juswooe|dal

‘Bulpiel Jeq [eanJaA
yum paoejdal aq

0} Juawiyeal) Alepunog
Bunsixa ‘Buined
Bunsixs jo Buloepnsay

|esodoud

se umouy yjedjoo4

[LYNEREN| adA} uoieoso]

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

pajepilep  pijeA ajeq

ajeq uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajed
9¢ :juno)

gL v102/E/€ O3 | ¥102/S¢2/C--Poliad 3y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 16

vy L2149
uingsi
anuaAy
aoejlep L2
cuun

Jooj4 1sj P11
ubisaqg Buipjing
Jaiwalg

g0¢ Lcl19
uingsi

peoy euojly
Buiping wexa |
108}1yoly
ybnojndoN
MIN

1re Zl19g
Aunwung

abio4 p|0
aueT
Aunwung g/
Aelo uyor J\

gys 619
1sejjeg

YLON

yled uojssueq
L pioymerd

O SIN B IN

jueo|jddy

¥10¢/€0/€0

¥102¢/€0/€0

viieie

vi/8¢/e

PlleA 9jeq

paAIaoay
uoneolddy

0l jo 0L 8bed

¥10¢/€0/€0

¥10¢/20/8¢

ojeq

adA uoieoso]
uojesijddy

Iind 1re 21149 opls
Anwung 0} Aaloys a|buls ‘epis 0}

abio4 p|O Aa10)s om] ‘Buljjemp 0}

aue Aunwung G/ suoIsuaxa pasodolid

IUE g4s 614d UoISU3)Xa J00[} puno.b

1sejjeg
YLON Sied Hojsaueq /

|esodoud

9¢ - Juno)

¢l ¥102/€/C O} | ¥10¢2/SZ/C--Polidd 3y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

d4/¥820/¥10¢/Z2

4/8120/¥10¢/Z2

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUSUUOTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 17

ovy Gllg
isej|ed
dled
aumopsueT
ZS seolnes

ubiseq van

uabe o/
[leqdwe) yueiq

NVI 60N
sauAay| UOYIN
isej s8je9
uoyels) Loc
Japuejues
HaAeD X3l
vda.lcld
isejjed

1991)S BLOIA
jeal9) 9¢-¢¢
2010 ealy
isejlegd FHIN
XdS 6149
isejjed

peoy uew.eys
0/ AoAzon
Auoyjuy

juesijddy

¥10¢/€0/¥0

¥102/€0/¥0

¥10¢/€0/G0

¥102/€0/¥0

viieie

v1/8¢/C

viivele

Y1192/

PlleA 9jeq

g 1o | abed

¥10¢/€0/€0

¥102/20/8¢

¥10¢/¢0/ve

¥102/20/9¢

paAIaIay
uonesijddy

ajed

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

ind

Jussuo)
Buipiing
pajsi

VI3
ue Joj pasu

ay) 0] se uo
neulwislaqg

pasodold
91edyua)

uopjesijddy

I ¥102/0L/€ O}

RS |
isejeg
3led ybeliep|oo) 62

vai ilg
isejjeg
anuany [eAoy 9

isej|eg
peoy |Iqueys
yoolgume

XdS 614
isej|eg
peoy uewueys 0/

uoneso

0€ : Juno)

(annoadsoual)

s|lem a|qeb

papusixe pue Jawlop
Jeal mau bBuipnjoul
UOISI9AUOD O

usWwysIginjel [eulsiu]

ealy
|emauay Mooiqume

uoisuajxa
Jeal Aaloys 9|bulg

|esodoud

2L ¥10Z/v/E--polied 3y} 104

d4/1820/¥10¢/Z2

0471/5220/¥102/Z

vi313d

/€420/v102/Z

dac/19¢o/vioc/z

JagquinpN 9ouala)ay

)sejjog

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 18

g 10 z abed

A9 214 ¥102/€0/S0 vL/g/E  ¥1L0Z/E0/E0 lin4 9cl1dg "Buljiemp payoejep 4/9820/¥102/Z
uingsi uaby jsejleg ‘ou| pue sbuljemp
peoy ynpAuen 0/0 S92INBS Nled Malasuld Je a)IS payoejap-iwes
601 109)Yoly  Buip|ing piooqy "ouQ| jo Bupsisuod
S| pIAeQ juswdojansp BuisnoH
Sa6 1919 Nav 119  +102/€0/L0 vL/e/E  ¥10Z/E0/E0 lin4 dasziig ‘Buljiemp o Jeau 4/5820/¥102/Z
ybewly }sejlag jsejleg 0] UoISud)xa Aa10)s
IEETIS 100118 Aepy 198415 poomul|o) DL a|buis joi uonoalg

BLOPIA | L-2¢ dnoig
yueq SOWOH 938MeQ

sbuires plo
Joo|4
1S| sloAaning
palspeyn
ueloq
9 SOW|oH
dd/ 814 ¥102/€0/¥0 ¥v1/8¢2/c  ¥102/20/8¢C Iind sejjeg SHIOM 4/€8¢0/v102/Z2
}sejjeg juabe oo peoy Jabumodiunop Asejioue pue Buined
peoy |1lyoesg swdojanag Y PUBJ)S HOYS  SUOJSPUBS Y}IM 92BuNS
asnoH [e1o0s pu3 abpug yrediooy Bunsixe
llyosag SYN  Joj uswuedaq peoy SpleumoiMaN 10 Juswaoe|day
Zv6 8119 ¥102/€0/¥0 vLie/e  ¥102/€0/€0 Iind 949/, 619 sbuljiemp 4/2820/¥10¢/Z
poomA|oH abe 09 pi jsejjeg payoelep-lwas |
19948 ybIH ybrsjusoy wr peoy spauleq goL-70l pue Buljjemp payoejep
0l Aeswey 1 Joy sI jesodoud ay |
AepijleH

jueo|jddy 1 plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
uojesijddy

0€ : Juno)

I ¥102/0L/€ O} L ¥10C/v/C--pPolidd 3y} 1o

AR LA BB
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JISTIUOITAT]
O 0 SR



Page 19

g 1o ¢ abed

1dai 219 ¥102/€0/S0 vL/e/e  ¥102/€0/€0 N4 dv.izlid yoJe souelus [sj0y 4/0620/v102/Z2
}sejjeg abe jsejjag Buipueys-aaiy maN
ssed |lebouog  ©/9 py7dnoio 190115
LG1-GG1 PY] [o10H sbunsey BLIOJIA JeRI9) G- |
SIOBIYDIY ddY [9}0H edoin3 ay |
AdlL 214 ¥102/€0/¥0 vLie/e  ¥102/€0/€0 Iind aroold ‘'suonelsje 4/8820/¥10¢/Z
1seyleg jabe 0/ 1sejjeg Jeusajul Buipnjoul Jeal
19848 alAog uouoig peoy epaligyoouy] // pue apIs 0} SUOISUS)IXd
Ajslaniun gz Aa10)s om) pue a|buig

paywi] ublsag
pue ainjosayoly

ejoL
ant 6L19d uubne o +102/€0/¥0 vLIEIE  ¥102/€0/€0 N4 4dNG 619 ‘Bupyredies 4//8¢0/v10¢/Z2
Aeg susjoH a sin 8 IN 1sejjag abeiuno ul sapinoid
peoy peoy YuoN LL1-GLL 0} syue} 5d bunsixe
ybesepbieln QwoH bBuisinN o [earowal pue Adoued
ZL1 ubisag a)eAlld spjaywoolg 90UBJIUS MBN "SWOO0I
uoslaped uely Bunsixs 0} suonelale

Joujw Buipnjoul

‘swool Algjjioue

pue s20110 ‘Swoolpaq
‘seale Buin

|euonippe apiroid

0} UOISUS)X® JUu0d}
A210)S | pue UoISUdIXd
Jeal Aaloys g pasodoid

pajepileA| PleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
ajeq uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajed
0¢ : JUno)n

I ¥102/0L/€ O} L ¥10C/v/C--pPolidd 3y} 1o

AR LA BB
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JISTIUOITAT]
O 0 SR



Page 20

890914
isejled

djed

UOLLIS JUNOA|

0 Py ubiseQ
ueldiuyos |

7S6 8€19
peaysjium
peoy

aelgmey 99
S1081Y2JY AJOA|
avg 19
Iseyjeg

198418
lleyusun] 62
Buluueld vsL

396 YOS
uo1buIWAT]
19811S Hodsog

av/qe P
ubisaq Jauue]

¥102/€0/S0
isejled
anuany ele|)
9L SHUM g 1N

Kllsuuo@ 9 JN  +102/£0/S0

¥102/€0/S0
jusbe o/2 p1]

SeWoH 88 eQ

908G 8M
uopuo]

doe|d Os|9Y LC
saybnH ui0n
0/0 UAjBA]

9 9a.iqeln

¥102/€0/G0

jueo|jddy

g 10 7 abed

¥10Z/€0/¥0 N4
¥102/€0/%0 Juasuo)
Buipiing

paisi]

¥102/20/82 N4
¥102/20/82 e
WasIMaApY

[LYNEREN| adA}
uonesddy| uonesiddy

ojeq

I ¥102/0L/€ O}

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

isej|leg
anusAy eie|) 9|

isejled
}9341S uo}jiweH 9ot

sejled
SNUSBAY |lIyxo0ig /-€

d4¥ 119

isejleg

alenbg inyuy /1
CN un

uoieso

0€ : Juno)

Buijjomp
JO Jeal 0} uoisuaixa
Aa101s OM] JO UONDBI]

sjuswede woolpaq
|l "ONZ 0} Juswylede
woolpaq g Aaiols g
Buiisixe Jo uoisiaAuo)

"SHIOM 9)IS pajeIoosse
pue Buideaspue|
‘uoljepowwoade

Jels ayis-uo Buipnjoul
(syuapisal ougg

J0}) swayas Buisnoy
papoddns jsijeloads
Ma3U Jo uoisinoid

pue (sjuapisal

ouQg Jo}) swayos
Buisnoy pauoddns
Bunsixs jo uonijowaq
S|AuIn

po]s0J} JOOp MaU |lews

"oug ‘Bunybil Moo ypm

ubis Bunosloid mau

"ou| ‘mopuim juosdoys

ay) puiyaq subis buny
Ajleulajul mau ‘oug

|esodoud

2L ¥10Z/v/E--polied 3y} 104

d4/6620/¥10¢/Z2

08a71/v620/¥102/Z2

4/€620/v10¢/Z

V/2620/¥10¢/Z2

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 21

8 10 G abed

vicZ 119 HOe €l1lg  ¥10¢/c0/S0 vLiv/E  ¥102/€0/¥0 Iind HOg €119 Buliemp 4/00€0/¥10¢/Z
1seyeg seyeg Jseyjjeg 0 Jeal 0} UoIsua)xa
19818 peoy Jejnalin peoy Je|naliD }SoAA 88 DM Jooj} punoisy
IIH 91-01 1S9\ 88
9AIINOaX] |ned puowAey
Buisnoy puejal)
UJBYUON
XV¥ €219 roeeLLga v10¢/c0/S0 vLIvIE  ¥102/€0/¥0 Iind 1o¢€lld uoisusixs 4/6620/¥10¢2/Z
SPJEUMOIMBN i1sejjeg jsejjeg woolpaq Aaioys o|bulg
BALIQ puepsspn sled 8leQ JeAuyuo4 9|
v As|peig pineg JaAuypo4 9|
Apisse) aoelo)
9909149 ¥102/€0/S0 vLvIE  ¥102/€0/¥0 Iind isejjed Buijlemp 0} uoisuaixe 4/8620/¥10¢/Z
1sejjeg 1sejjeg Nled enoesoy 6 Jeal Aa10)s om |
yed yied epesoy
UOLLIBIA| UNON 6 9AB3|DON
ot P11 ubise@ e||82Je|\ SSIN
uejdiuyoa |
N6 8lL19 ¥102/€0/90 vLivie  ¥102/€0/¥0 I4E] AyBeur4 uoisuexe d4/.620/v102/Z2
poomAjoH Aybeuiq 9ALIQ UBMOYSIU| LG Jeal Aaloys 9|bulg
3led ausswaqg aAlQ
91 S}o8)yIIY uamoysiu|
Ajesy |G uamQ yien
ZS6 8¢€1d Alleuuog 9 JN ¥1.02/€0/S0 vLvIE  ¥102/€0/¥0 Iind isejjeg sjuswypede wooipaq 4/9620/¥10¢/Z
pesysiym 1984)s uojjiweH 9f | "ONgZ 0} Juswyede
peoy woolpaq g Aalo)s g
aelgmey 99 Buiisixe Jo uoisiaAuo)
S108}Y2.Y AIOA|
jueo|jddy plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy

uoneolddy
ajeq

uojesijddy

0€ - Junoj

L ¥102/0L/€ O3} ’L ¥10Z/V/E--POliad 3y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

AP YRR

n -@EE._bﬁ nm
B8 o SR



Page 22

dae 819
poomA|oH
MSIA Yyainyd
G ssaudx3 a)IS

ary ¥¢19
[EEM]1)Y

peoy ueiuljjeg
8¢l ubiseQ
[eanjoayoly
[IPUININ UAID
mgae 219
isejjed
suaples) eay
9l 108}y
uebluuelg |ned
1d/2 8149
isejjed

peoy [llyossg

L€ UBUISYON
sawep

avy €z14
SPJEUMOIMBN
LTI

usbey Lg
P} S}ORHYDIY
Joyied dijiiud

ssaidx3 a)s
0/0 usqqiMoN
peallep

Iseyeg
peoy
poomAjoH pPIO

¢l |lew|on
eine sip

040919
jsejjed

peoy [lIyuaney
G6l uuinp

S0¢G 614
Isejjegd

aue] Aauld

G Jouuo)n,0 3

S19614d
isejjed

yied uopaqleH
0L uemo)d
Ao s 8 IN

jueo|jddy

¥10¢/€0/L0

¥10¢/€0/90

¥10¢/€0/G0

¥102/€0/90

¥102/€0/90

viivie

viis/e

147743

14207245

1470745

PlleA 9jeq

8 Jo 9 abed

¥10¢/€0/¥0

¥10¢/€0/S0

¥10¢/€0/¥0

¥102/€0/¥0

¥7102/€0/¥0

paAIaday
uonesiddy
9jeq

ind

N4

Iind

Iind

Iind

adA}
uonesiddy

I ¥102/0L/€ O}

rv.glg
isej|leg
anuany Ajlemies) 2/

isejleg
AL 8||IABUIRS) /1

080 919
1sejjeq
PEOY [IIyuaney G6l

AlM6 21149
1sejleg
Aunwung

Yied HOMSIA G2

sl961d
isejeg
Jled uopaqgieH 0L

uoljedso]

0€ : Juno)

Auadoud

8yj JO sapis 8y

0} @0U8} Jaquiy ybiy
wQ g pue Apadoud ay)
10 1u0u} 8y} 0] sjasul
Jaquui} Yim ||em Japual
ubly wo'z - 8'L MaN
"uoISuUdIXe

Jeal Aaloys 9|bulg

uoisus)xa
Buluip/usyopy
Jeal Aal0)s o|buIS

sylom ays
pajeloosse pue sasnoy
Buljlemp payoejep

ougZ JO UORONJISUOD
pue abeieb pue

asnoy Buyjamp Bunsixa
ue jo uonijowaq
Buijlemp

JO 8pIs 0} UOISUBIXd
wooJyieq Jooj4 1S4

|esodoud

2L ¥10Z/v/E--poliad ay) 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/G0€0/¥10¢/Z2

d4/v0€0/¥10¢/Z2

4/€0€0/¥10¢/Z2

4/20€0/¥102/Z

4/10€0/¥1L02/Z

J9qUINN 92Ud13}9Yy

AR LAY AR

JUITUOJTAU]

I PO SR



Page 23

MVZ 19
isejleq

peoy juowijag
0¥2-2€e

dled 800
uowieg G yun
P11 S108)Y2lY
uie) ulney|
XYz 8219
uingsii

yed

uosIppy 99
x1S-AIxIS olpnig

NHS ¢L19

isejjed
IEERIES
auykig 6L-L1
S [Ve\v
uodeddey

S46 919
isejleg

8ALIQ sepeT ¢
qgqoy snbia4

g 10 ) abed

¥102/€0/20 vL/9/€  ¥102/€0/90
Isejleg
Med
ple)sam] 9|
Aoy susie
pue uely

darg vi149
isejleg
ded

900D JUNOA|
J Bunoj
auuayley|

% Ayrown |

¥102/€0/L0 vL9/€  ¥102/€0/90

¥10¢/€0/L0 viL/S/e  ¥102/€0/S0

jusbe o

/o diysisuped
alenbg
BLIOYIA 9D

AQ6 919
isejleg

aAlQa
puejdoo z¢
[lIemo o Aes

jueo|jddy

¥10¢/€0/L0 viig/e  ¥102/e0/s0

PlleA 9jeq

paAIaoay
uoneolddy

ojeq

adA uoieoso]
uojesijddy

(i11920/0102
/Z:J01 [enoidde

Buiuueld juejxa

0} JUsWpuaWEe) 810}S

Jebeseb payoejep pue

uol}epoWWOo9oe e

Usm Buljjemp payoejep

Aa10)s g jo uonoaig

lind4 drg vi19g Bulemp
1sejleg Bunsixe ue jo juoly

3}led 9]00D JUNOW / 0} UOISUB)X8 MOPUIM
Aeq g Jeal 0} UOISUS)IXD

Aal03s 9|buls pasodolid

lInd jsejjag
3led pleysem] gL

N4 o0V 119 Jooy}
1sejjeg punoib Jemoj ayj je

alenbg euLoIA | SOIY POO} JO UonoaIg

Iind isejjeg opls
anuQ pueldoo zg pue 3oeq 0} UOISUdIXa
Aalo}s a|buig

|esodoud

0€ : Juno)

L ¥102/0L/€ O3} ’L ¥10Z/V/E--POliad 3y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/60€0/¥710¢/Z2

4/80€0/¥10¢/Z2

4/20€0/¥10¢/Z2

4/90€0/¥10¢/Z2

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 24

g 10 g abed

MV6 8L19 ¥102/€0/.0 L9/ ¥102/€0/90 IInd 1o¢ Lld eale |jews 4/01L€0/v1L02/Z2
poomA|oH 1sejleg 1sejleg B 0} |[em }IOMX20|q
SULETN 19948 YbIH 81 }93J)S BUOIOIA 09 [8AS] MO] Uim
puens 9y 9snoH Aiepunoq 3N Buoje

uone)s Jo Jeyewiied

P17 sejeloossy JBAlY J0oj4 UIg
|eusajul 0} Buiousy

Aa10)g aukepp jun ssauisng

s80INIeg B)e)s] M8U JO Uoljejjesu|

jueo|jddy pajepileA| PleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
ajeq uonesddy| uonesiddy

ojeq

0€ : Juno)

I ¥102/0L/€ O} L ¥10C/v/C--pPolidd 3y} 1o

AR LA AR
plleA pawaap suoljedijddy buluueld JUSUIIOTIALS]
e 0 e



hwm}mmm Appeal Decisions Notified

@ N Page 25 Agenda Item 5

Date From: 2/24/2014 12:00:00 AM and Date To: 3/13/2014 12:00:00 AM

COUNCIL Belfast
ITEM NO 1
Planning Ref: Z/2013/0449/A PAC Ref: 2013/A0139
RESULT OF APPEAL Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date 24/02/2014
APPLICANT Cantua Ltd
LOCATION 17 Hope Street
Belfast
RT12 RFF
PROPOSAL 3 x 48 sheet advertising hoardings

Page 1 of 1



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6

Page 27

vdsg ¢ld

isejled

}9341S |leyuauln

O pleuodoei BON

gH/Z 0€1d
youyedumoQq

peoy mai)

LEL USqQIMON malpuy

ns.Z41g

isejled

peoy

uaalsIT 6 payWI
108)1y2Jy uols|oy AueH

ONc 19
isejjed

IEENIS
Awapeay Ot
pieog Alelq|
pue uoleonp3
isejleg

ori vi19g
isejjegd

19241 eJpuelg g
uosjep D SIN
Dds9lg
isejjegd

peoy
[yusAey LS-6
pos|De Ined
Nav 119
isejjed

IEENIS

Ke Ly-2¢
9SNOH

|lo.o B1jsa
paywi] dnoio
SOWOH 99 e

juesijddy

Z1 Jo | abed
ON9 ¥119
Iseyjeg
suapJles) usmoun G¢& yoyd Jayjeam ||e ay} ajeulwn||i 0}
vLi12ie SMID Joj |00YOS [9pOA Isejleg suwnjoo Bunybi wg| oug Buippy 4/€021/€102/Z2
orl y119
Iseyjeg
v1112/2 Je8ug eipuRlg Z uolsus)xa Jeas Ae10)s om | 4/1L801/€102/Z
Dasalg syuswyede paq
Jsejleg Z ou z 0} abuno pue Jeg 21qnd
viiL2ie peoy [Iyusaey LS-61 Jooj} punoib jo asn 0} 8bueyd 4/1690/2102/Z
Ny ziLlg
Iseyjeq
peoy s|ie4 sBuljjamp g 10 uonoNJISuod
vL/L2/e 19848 pieuolD Jemo]3-aZ  pue abeieb Bunsixe Jo uonijowsq 4/7121/1102/Z

panss] JaquinN
astisejieg
L ¥L0C/ZLIE :OL .V1L0Z/LZ/C -wol4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans E@:iii_a_w

o o siutipcag



Page 28

Z1 Jo g ebed

oregllg
poomA|oH
aAl(Q JebBauury usby g4s 619
Yled 9o suoljined 0/0 pugal| }sejeqg
¥ Buiuue|q oibeyens Xneosqor v1/182/C peoy ybeasspised |-l sjuswasiaApe Bulpuels saly oug V/SLYLIEL0Z/Z
ame .14
Isejleg ame v19
ybeuepus|o 1sejjeg Auadoud jo
18 lemyjog ue v111212 ybeuepus|9 18 BPIS UM BUI| Ul UOISUS)XD 8oUd- 4/0%00/%7102/Z
OHY 2L14
Jseyjeg
198418 Meqy
yied ssauisng
age v149 NulAno yol 119
peoy poomAloH /8-G8 GHun ®woy Isejleg
al bupinsuod 4or Jajyemsuuo) vi/112IT apeled SsaudIEH g| "uolsugjxs Aslojs s|buIg 4/6€00/%102/Z
nvg 1119
iseyjeg 446 1119 ‘Buijjemp Bupsixe
yled eysueis juaby oo }sejleg 10O apIs 0} uoisua)xa Aalo}s a|buls
gl uosfug paqoy Alsuuog @ 4N vi112Ie SjubloH loyns ¢ apinoid o} uonejdepe psjgesiq 4/19L¥1/£102/Z
890919 Isejleg
jseyeg SNUBAY Yled
Yled UOUIBIN elpuexs|y 212 1sejleqg ‘Buljjemp
Junol ot uejdiuyos | WAws N vi112/T BNUBAY Yed BIPUEXSIY //Z  JO Jedl 0} uoisudlxa Aaio)s o|buls 4/60%1L/€102/Z
rog 114
4356119 Isejleg
isejleg peoy Yiedp|O rog 114
suaples) alawiy L 766 Aauoyepy 1sejjog Buijjomp
€ Ao0Qo\ Auo | SIN 8 JIN v1/112/g peoy iedp|O 75 10 Jeal 0} uoIsus)xa A810}s oM 4/6921/£102/Z

panss|

JaquinN

juesijddy

uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso]

92Ud19}9Yy

L ¥L0C/ZLIE :OL .V1L0Z/LZ/C -wol4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 29

Z1 Jo ¢ abed

ldae cld
isejleg
peoy susanp
%ed
[BIoJ8WWOo) 1sejleg
louueyd pPy1I'N 19911S BLOJOIA x0q 1ybi| 199ys 8%
[auuey) Jes|n yL/E/E 18819 JO JBUI0D 198.1S 8onIg 0] 188ys 8f BunsIXa UOISISAUOD V/OVEL/EL0Z/Z
lde €19
isejleg
peoy susanp
dled
[eloJswwo) dv. clg
[duueyd pPITI'N isejleg xoq b J98ys gf
[suueyy Jes|n vLIEIC }8311S BUOJIA 1e3IH BG9 0} 198ys gf Buysixs uoisieAuo) V/8€EL/EL0C/Z
dave vi14
isejleg
peoy uluwnio
16 ezzid ave v11g
pue geqsy isej|leg
yspung sy v1/8¢/c peoy uljwnip L6 s1axols mopuim g ubls doyg V/SevLiel0e/z

panssj| FELTITLY
uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

L ¥102/CLIE OL .V¥1L0¢Z/LZ/C ‘WOl panss| uoisidoag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]
B8 o SR



Page 30

aoootrlg

Jsejleg

Jled |elowjeg
(g)61 Auayoq uueq

nic 19

isejleg

10911S Yoljed 1eain

¥6-¥8 d7171 S108HYdly
BUIBM||O|\| UOSUIgOY

Nnic 1lg

isejleg

19911S Yoljed 1esin
¥6-78 d7171 S1081Ydly
SUIM|||\| UOSUIqOY

NN9 619
isejjed

Yled umojsAalo
| Jaseays
aouaIne

3l ¢v19
euswA|eq
peoy

Aybeued gg|
edg pue

Hosay wiobjes
0/0  pajwI
[9JOH plojpag

L ¢vld
euswA|eq

wiobjeo

edg pue

Hosay wiobje
0/0 pajwI
[®JOH plojpag

juesijddy

Z1 o y abed

NN9 619
isejled
vLIvIE yied umolshalg |

org 1149

isejjed

19341 pJojpag y1-¢ pue
yinog alenbg jebauoq 9|-GL

vLivIE Bupiing [eminl Ysinoos

org L1d

isejled

}oais plojpeg -2

pue ynog alenbg jebauoq 91-GL

vLIviE Buip|ing [enin|A| Ysioos
panssj

uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso]

Buiemp
0 Jeal 0] uoisua)xa Aal10]s om |

SuoljeJa)|e [euId)xd pue

Jeusajul apn|oul 0} sjuswyede
}O| pue swooipaq |8joy

‘seoeds uolouny ‘sjueine}sal
‘sleq o1gnd Buisudwod

[9}0H enbinog o} Buipjing [eniniy
ysnjoos Bunsixa Jo UoIsIBAU0D
ss800e

90IAJSS 9]BalD 0} UOIIBAS|D

yjnos 19a1)S sewer o} suolelale
pieALInoo Jeal ul Buipjing

0] uoisuaixa ‘Buiume ybiamyybi|
e Jo uoisinoid Buipnjoul
sjuoyydoys Bupsixa 0} suonesaye
syybijool pue sbuniA0d

J001 Jo Juswaoe|das pue

siiedas ‘smopuim Jo Juswaoe|dal
pue sJsiedas Homauols

0} siledal [eulaixa ‘suolels)e
Jeuajul apnjoul 0} [8}oH anbinog
0} Bulpling [eminjy Usoos
Buiisixa o uoisianuod pasodold

|esodoud

L ¥L0C/ZLIE :OL .V1L0Z/LZ/C -wol4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

4/9/€1/€102/Z

4/00€L/€10¢/Z

0897/9621/€102/2
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

JUITIOITAU]

o o siutipcag



Page 31

Z1 Jo G abed

g06 919
1sejleg sainonls
peoy o4¢ /19 Kau0ys a|buis Bunsixa Buioedal
epaigyoouy Jaddn Jusbe 1sejjeg ‘Buijomp Aa10)s om) Bunsixa sy}
80| uobuyiep UHe o/0 Ale1g ¥1/S/€ anuany YiedAeH g1 | 40 Jeal 0} usyoyy As.os ojbuls 4/8v€L/eL0e/z
nro eLg
isejleg SSs8 vilg
peoy uebieq 1sejjeg
LS Ayoupoe|g llouoba
pugjal] usyroN LIS/ peoy Beonf|leg o ‘Bul] PESYISA0 AY 99 d/iLeglieLoe/z
V19 619
N9V 9¢1d isejleg
AegqgeumomeN ueyboohjeg or.e6ld
oA SNIIeN 2 peoy Yoouy 1sejjeg sasodind
yied asudisjug jun ssauisng peoy uingsii abelo)s Joy Buip|ing 89140 ulwpe
JsnjleN OdIAIr 80IAIBG 8le)sy 1/S/€ 8AlIQ es|sIT 8| 40 Jeal 0} uoisualxe As10}s ¢ d/0eeL/eloc/z
9909149
isejjeg d46 619
€)1os0y isejleg
yJed UOLLIBIA JUNOW O Juabe 1o1lecewA|eg ‘sjuswede ¢ 0}
py7 ubiseQ uejdiuyoa | O/0 |IBAOTT Y 1/S/E peoy ybeaispised 01-8 $100J} pug pue }s| JO UOISIBAUOD 4/10LL/€L02/Z2
‘(Bupsixa yoyew
0}) pJeA Jeal 0} [lem Alepunoq
DS 0cld paywi Nng. 6149 40 Juswaoe|daluswalelsulal
J0bueg Auedwo) 1sejjeg Buipnjoul ‘uoisuaxa
3}led uinqua|o JUBWISOAU| JaMoT duojel\ Juawaoe|dal JO UOIONIISUOD pue
€ pajwi] 090 junowle vLivie anuany As|ysy 00} uolsuajxa Bunsixa Jo uomjowsq 4/¥€00/¥1L0¢/Z

panssj| JaquinN
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

L ¥L0C/ZLIE :OL .V1L0Z/LZ/C -wol4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 32

Z1 Jo 9 abed

ode L1ld Buipiing o} paxiy subis |sjul

oré €19 1sejjog pajeuinyi Ajjeussiul Z ‘Buipjing
1seyjeg )00 uopualie) 0} pexi} subis eydeo pajeuiwny|i

peoy Jajemabp3 peoy uopusie|) /Z Ajjeusnui g ‘pajeuiwny|l

71 SWEl[IIA 8 %o8SO euoday vLIS/E 8snoH uooeag Alreussyxe ubis Anueb | V/¥500/%102/Z
od¢ 119
ore €19 Iseyeg
jseyeg ¥o0(Q uopuaie|)
peoy hmumgwmvm Hcmmm peoy uopuale|d /¢ wm_o>o_n
71 SWel|lIA\ PUB YoISO 0/5 euoday v1L/G/E 9SNoH uodeaq 0z 104 ¥oeu 8jokd paisnod 4/6¥00/%102/Z
X3z GL19
4366119 Iseyeg X3z GL19
jseyleg syoeueg }sejleg (Joos paddiy jo [eArowal) 8INjONIS
suapJles) aJswMIy L BLIoOIN opeled g|siuen Joou Bunsixa 0} suoneis)e
¢ AeoDoW Auoy ZL PIoDON N Y1IS/E syoelleq BUORPIA 21 Buipnjour uojsieAuod soedsjooy 4/G€00/7102/Z
roe6 114
Isejleg
4366119 ed
isejleg UMOISHEMB}S roe6 Li1g
suapJes) alswiy L 601 }sejleg (ennoadsouyal) Buljjemp
¢ AooDoN Auo ) suing v SIN v1/S/E Yled umolspuemsls 601 10 Jeal 0] uoisua)xa Aalols a|bulg 4/21G1/€102/Z
avs 1149
Iseyeg
peoy ujjwni)
L16 ezzid avs v11d
puy geqgay lsejleg nun >m>>m|®v_9 poo)
usiunL sy yLIS/E peoy ulwni) |16 10y 0} |ie3au wioyy 8sn o abuey) 4/6271L/€102/Z

panssj| JaquinN
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

L ¥1L0C/CLIE -OL .¥10Z/LZ/¢ -wo.ld panss] uolstdosg

anss| suoisigag suonesijddy Buiuue auljweal
P | I1S199( 1jedljaay oul Id Paulj IS WISUIIOITAU

o o siutipcag



Page 33

Z1 Jo , abed

A19 619
isejjegd
susple9 A9 619
auojep Jaddn 1sejjeg
96 AuunT>juei vL/0L/E suapies suolep Jeddn 95 Buliemp o|Buls pesodoid 0/Ss0L/€10¢/Z
Xdl 219
9909149 isejjed
isejleg aoe|d Xdl 2149
}led UoLIB HN09SIamod g isejjeg ‘Buljjomp
JUNOW O SuUBuSr |ned ARaubaH V SIN yL/OL/S 20B|d MN0JSIoMod 8 0} UoISUd)xa Jeal Aal0)s o|buIS 4/9/60/£102/Z
HSL /19
dll 8zld isejleg
uingsi peoy neawiQ ‘uap.eb Jjoos pue swoou Buluien
1981)1g 2uoisbuo y1-g /L1 1o9lold HSL 219 ‘Y020 AJUNWWo9 JO UoioaId
soipn)s Aanleg Alunwwo) 1sejjeg pue Buipjing Bunsixa uj sasn
C SI8IYDIY MgH uojbuluIo vLiLIg peoy nesulQ L Ajunwwod Bupsixe jo uonusley 4/8190/€10¢/Z
39c 119
are /19 isejjed
1sejleg 19018 ‘adeosa Aousblowe
Aenp ocewol) ¢ ybiH 89-29 39z 119 0} Bunejas sioo)y Jaddn ayy
201JO SeD) 8yl pi] p17 seiedold 1sejjeg 0} syJom Buipnjoul esnoy o1gnd
dnoug ubiseq oJesuo) adeosyjnog YL/L/€ 19948 UbIH 89-29 0} JooJ} punodb 4o esn jo abueyn 4//8€0/210¢/Z2
3dec 119
are 19 isejleg
jsejjleg 19818 adeosa Aousbiswa
Aenp oewou) ¢ ubiH 89-29 39z 119 0} Bunejas sioo)) Jaddn 0} syIOAN
9010 SBS 8yl pi p17 seiadold i1sejjeg '9SnNoOH 2l|gnd e se pasn aq
dnoig ubisaq alesuo) adeosyinog vLiLIE 19313 YBIH 89-29 0} Jooj} punoJb jo asn jo abueyd 0g1/08€0/Z}02/Z

panssj| JaquinN
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

L ¥1L0C/CLIE -OL .¥10Z/LZ/¢ -wo.ld panss] uolstdosg

anss| suoisigag suonesijddy Buiuue auljweal
P | I1S199( jedljday obul Id paul| 1S WISUIIOITAU

o o siutipcag



Page 34

Z1 o g abed

ago es14d "olqey
AauowA|leg Bunsixe 0} suonesauad adid
AVl Gzl9 suapleo ‘SJ9]10q JO} pasu sjeulwlI@ sny}
alowoiq opseawJslse] pue ‘(syjuswyede z |euonippe ue
IEETIN 09 uoneInossy Hre 219 sapn|oul Jey}) uoisuaixa panoidde
S8oUlld 7| paywI] BuisnoH }sejleqg ay) aeyljioe) 03 wool jued
S108)IYOIY UUIND I o |buen ] vL0L/E aNUBAY 8jepeuuy / PayoE}ep MBU JO UONONISUOD 4/2611/£102/Z
AY9 619
jseyeg ‘(uonduosap
peoy auoje\ 419%119 papuswe) SYI0M 8)IS PajelooSSe
€6 S)o8)IylY pasapey) yuebe oo py Isejleg Usm sbuljemp pasyoejap ‘ou| pue
ueybeuol\ Ined  saiuadoid oBRD vL0L/E Yed unqualo /| PSYOE}SP-ISS "OUZ JO UOISIAOId AivLL1IEL02/Z
10/ 819
Isejleg
OAlIQ JloAjeg
}sel104
Yled Jionleg ueq
OHIN UILE\ pueS B W0} 0} pue| Jo
adsy  spiig a3le ¢19 BuipesBai sy} pue Jomo} Buyseu
10 uojosjoid }sejleg JIMS B JO uol}oala ay} apnjoul
8y} 1o} 1S9 peoY Hodiy 0} 4/9200/2 1 02/Z Jo1 leroidde
Kie100g |ehoy vLoL/E aAlesay InogueH isejjeg gdSy Buiuueld o} suonippe pasodold  0/8.04/£102/Z

panssj| JaquinN
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

L ¥1L0C/CLIE -OL .¥10Z/LZ/¢ -wo.ld panss] uolstdosg

anss| suoisioag suoinesijddy Buiuue|d pauljwead s
p | I1S109g jedljday bul Id paul] 1S WISUIIOITAU

B8 o SR



Page 35

Z1 Jo 6 abed

97¢ L1dg
AJ9 6149 Isejleg
1sejleg Aenp uohue |
8oe|d 0l Hun 91¢ 119
aunue|63 ¢ syoayoIy dnoi |\ pue g }sejleg
plese9zii4 Apsuusy  uosqi9 [S_YDIN vLI0L/E Aenp uohueT | abeubis pasodo.d V/2eL0/¥102/Z
laeclg
iseyjeq dig L1g
peoy susanp 9 }sejleg
9SNoH 1seyeg d11 aoe|d uoAue
OIUE}| S}ORHYDIY PPOL suose jesuld 7LI0L/E Buiping 1siojoS By 1 Buip|ing o} ebeubis Auedwo) V/€2L0/71L02/Z
dogellg
Isejleg
Jusosal) ‘Bunyied pajgesip aus-uo
Jenaa) do¢e¢€Llg 10} MOJ|e 0O} peol ulew JJo SS8d0e
1S9\ 9€ Meoqd }sejleg Buneaio pue sqiay Buliemo]
SIN pue I\ vLI0LIE JuS0s8ID JEINDIID ISOM 9F 4/8800/%102/Z
las 14
Iseyjeg
peoy susanp
yled
|eloJawwo) ‘ubis dojs
|ouuey) snq Bunsixa je pajeso| Ja)ays
yueqysy yinos ay} 0} Aeme wGy xoiddy
zZwun priN peoy sebumodiunop
|]suueyy Jes|Q vL0L/E uonoun( Jesu puess Hoys Jsyjayg sng elubisu| Aeq ¢ 4/9900/%102/Z

panssj| JaquinN
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

L ¥1L0C/CLIE -OL .¥10Z/LZ/¢ -wo.ld panss] uolstdosg

anss| suoisioag suoinesijddy Buiuue|d pauljwead s
p | I1S109g jedljday bul Id paul] 1S WISUIIOITAU

B8 o SR




Page 36

Z1 Jo 0| abed

‘(sbuimesp
papuswiwe) pays Jaquii} Yjim

ore v19 juswaoe|das pue abeieb Bunsixa
1sejleg JO Uoljljowap pue Jeal 0} MOPUIM
ua0saID ors y19 JawLIop ‘UoISIaAU0D 89eds)ood
uolsiwlIQ G¢ i1seyjjeg pue Buljjamp Jo apis/ieal 0}
JOUU0D,0 pleles yL/LLIS JU89S8ID UO)SIWIQ GE uoisuajxa Aal0js a|buls pasodoid 4/5801/£102/Z
Nnge LLM
nge LLM uopuo]
uopuon Jeas Aoled gz H46 919
oeug Aosed gz Buipiing 13N WUy 09
Bulpiing 13N 8UL 8yl psywI isejleg
J0O}} Uiy s8|puims Nen biswd vLILLIE dAlIQ sepeT Lol ubis Bulpuejsasi Vv/es0L/eL0e/z
Nngc LLM
Nngc LLM uopuo]
uopuo-] 190118 Aoted zg
Joa4)s Aoled 2z Buipiing 13N 198919
Buipiing 13N 8YL 8yl paywi Isejleg
10014 Uiy S8|puIMS el Jubisawiud vLILLIE peoy [llyusaey gL¢ ubis doys Vv/Zsol/elLoe/z
anNe v19
isejjeg
peoy juow|ag
abajj0n
[leqdwe) ‘sjispaq 0} SWool
XN¥ 119 abo|j00 Buibueys Bunsixa pue Aeiqi
i1sejleg [leqdwe) B 0] SWOOJ SSe|9 ‘Uoljepowwoaoe
190415 Auswobjuopy Je SIOUJDA0D) aNz v.19 ‘isejeg Buipieoq 0} Swool
Zl-¢ uoysnoH uojsuyor jo pleog vLILLIE ‘peOY Juowiag ‘abs||09 |eqdwe) Apnis Bunsixa jo uoisieAuo)d  g1/1590/0102/Z

panss|

JaquinN

juesijddy

uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso]

92Ud19}9Yy

L ¥L0C/ZLIE :OL .V1L0Z/LZ/C -wol4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 37

Z1 o || sbed

MHS 519
N0 €e19 isejleg
wnipung aAlQ MHG 519 “Bulemp
peoy salajep\ AQuO 81 98so|D 1sejjeg 0} UoISua)xa apis Aa10}s g
G 109342V MO g SIN R JN 14747 anua Agio 81 pue uolsua)lxs Jeas Aalo}s o|buIg 4//800/¥10¢/Z
nve Lilg
isejjeg 619
3ied eysuels yieinop i1sejleg ‘Buljjomp 03 suole.sye
8| uoshug peqoy wer Jn viielie peoy suole|\ ¥8 pue uoISUB)xd Jeal Aa10}s om | 4/9¢st/eLoe/z
NV v19
va.sslg isej|eg
isejleg peoy juowjsg NV v19
peoy 0L yoInyo i1sejjeg "90UBljUD 0) Ssuolje.d) e
Miyeu|io g1 199)ydly diysmojja4 peoy juowjag Q| Joujw pue Jooj4 punolb uo
sauof | YyeolN uensuyo vLILLIE yanyp diysmoyje4 uensyo 8Jed 0} asn Jo sbueyd pssodoid 4/68¢€L/€1L02/Z2
aniellg v14 (91 8¥is uo g'D adAesnoy
Aeg s,usjeH Iseyjeq 8l 4/€1€1/0102/Z leroidde
peoy ybeuepbieid gL | peoy spieumowmap Jaddn snoinaud 0} sjuswpuswy)
asnoH ybesieq 4711 Jabe o/ Hnoo ‘sylom ayis ajeudoidde
ublseq uosioped uely  uemoQ uaydsig vLILLIE [I'H uiqeQ jo Jeal 8y 0} spueT pue Buljjemp asnoyumoy o|buls d/L2€L/eL0e/z
odgoo0Lld
isejleg
AybBeui4
peoy uingsi abe o/ Buideospue|
Jaddn L s1091YoIy syjuswdojanag 1sejjeg pajeloosse pue sjuswede
00 pue ueboo) 0da0 vLLLIE 19811 88jusply ¢ Ouy J0 300|q pasodoid d/1eeciieloe/iz
Sdc ovld salyj1oey) buiuiny abeiuno
auleT ul pue abelo)s sabeleb yum
SUIYAA BYL juabe sjuswyede ou ¢ Jo asudwod 0}
¥ 109)Ydly S84 HO  ©/0 Uuosispuy g vLILLIE isejjegd 10a1S an0|Bx04 ¢ pue g juswdojanap Buisnoy pasodold O/LLLLIELV0C/Z

juesijddy

panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

uoneoso]

|esodoud

JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

L ¥L0C/ZLIE :OL .V1L0Z/LZ/C -wol4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
”—n-v.._EE..E}:m_
B8 0 S



Page 38

Z1 Jo g\ abed

L ¥L0C/ZLIE :OL .V1L0Z/LZ/C -wol4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

LA LT AR

.——.uﬁ_.:ﬂ_..tm}:m

B 0 YUMLeE



— Page 39 Agenda Item 7

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

1
Application Ref  Z/2008/0824/F

Applicant Big Picture Developments Ltd C/O Agent
RPP Architects Ltd
Clarence Gallery RPP Architects Ltd 155-157
Linenhall Street Donegall Pass
Belfast Belfast
BT2 8BG BT7 1DT
Location Site bounded by Little York Street, Great George Street and Nelson Street, Belfast.
Proposal Construction of 238 No. 1bed and 2 bed apartments with 200 No. parking spaces on ground

and first floor levels with elevated landscaped central courtyard. (Amended Plans)

1 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to the Joint Ministerial Statement of 31 January 2005 as the
proposal is considered to be premature in terms of the development plan process as an approval at this stage
would prejudice and undermine a key element of the draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan, namely the Belfast
City Centre Character Areas both individually (due to the scale of the proposal and its visual impact) and
cumulatively (through setting a precedent for other sites).

2 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to the Draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan in that the site is
subject to a zoning for social housing and the proposal fails to provide an acceptable design, density and mix of
social housing to fulfil the identified social housing need in this area.

3 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to UE1 and Designation CC 018 of the Draft Belfast Metropolitan
Area Plan and Policy QD1 (a) of Planning Policy Statement 7 in that it fails to respect the surrounding context
and is inappropriate to the character and topography of the site in terms of layout, scale, proportions, massing
and appearance of buildings, structures and landscaped and hardsurfaced areas.

4 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to Policy UE6 of the Draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan and
Policy QD1 (f) and (i) of Planning Policy Statement 7 in that inappropriate provision is made for car parking
providing an unacceptable inactive frontage to the public streets, which results in a development which fails to
deter crime and promote personal safety.

2
Application Ref  Z/2011/0726/0

Applicant First Trust Agent Turley Associates Hamilton House
Joy Street
Belfast
BT2 8LE
Location Lands northwest of 1-8 Springfield Heights and north of Moyard Crescent
Belfast
BT13
Proposal Proposed site for residential development, new access and ancillary site works.

Page 1 of 7



Page 40

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .

Council Deferred items still under consideration
Area :- Belfast

3
Application Ref  Z/2012/0861/F
Applicant Brian Kennedy 19 Myrtlefield Park Agent Dynan Architecture 147 Sandown
Belfast Road
BT9 6NE Belfast
BT5 6GX
Location 19 Myrtlefield Park
Belfast
BT9 6NE
Proposal Conversion and extension of existing detached dwelling house into 4 apartments. including

landscaping and parking (amended plans)

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH12 of the Department’s Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning,
Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that it would, if permitted, result in harm to the character and appearance
of Malone Conservation Area through inappropriate scale, massing, layout and design.

4
Application Ref  Z/2012/1162/F

Applicant Dr and Ms Manning and Burns 35 Agent Consarc Design Group The Gas
Bridgefield Avenue Office
Wilmslow 4 Cromac Quay
Cheshire Ormeau Road
SK9 2JS Belfast
BT7 2JD
Location Lands Adjacent to 15 Osborne Park
Belfast
BT9 6JN
Proposal Erection of single storey dwelling incorporating a garage.

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH12 of Planning Policy Statement 6 Planning Archaeology and the Built
Heritage, the Malone Conservation Area Design Guide, and Policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy
Statement 7 Quality Residential Environments in that the proposal would, if permitted, result in
overdevelopment of the site due to its inappropriate layout, scale, form, massing and design, failure to provide
adequate private amenity space, and would result in unacceptable areas of hardsurfacing, causing harm to the
character and appearance of the Malone Conservation Area.

Page 2 of 7



5

Page 41

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

Application Ref  Z/2012/1428/DCA

Applicant Queen's University Belfast Estates Agent
Department Fleming Mountstephen Planning
Level 5 The Gasworks
Adminiatration Building 5 Cromac Avenue
Belfast Belfast
BT7 1NN BT7 2JA
Location 55-63 University Street

101 -111 Botanic Avenue and Queen's University Garage
University Square Mews

Belfast

BT7

Proposal Demolition of 55-63 University Street and Queen's University garage with facade retention of 63

University Street, demolition of 101-11 Botanic Avenue with facade retention of 101-111 Botanic
Avenue (to enable development of 12 HMO townhouses and 3 apartments to provide purpose
built student accommodation with associated operational development)

The proposal is contrary to Policy BH14 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning,
Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that the buildings makes a material contribution to the character and
appearance of the Queens Conservation Area and no exceptional reason has been demonstrated which, in the
judgement of the Department, justifies its demolition.

6
Application Ref  Z/2013/0012/F
Applicant Queen's University Belfast Estates Agent
Department Fleming Mountstephen Planning
Level 5 The Gasworks
Admin Building 5 Cromac Avenue
Belfast Belfast
BT7 1NN BT7 2JA
Location 55-63 University Street

101-111 Botanic Avenue and Queen's University garage
University Square Mews

Belfast

BT7

Proposal Demolition of 55-63 University Street and Queen's University garage at University Square Mews

with facade. Retention of 63 University Street, demolition of 101-111 Botanic Avenue with
facade.Retention of 101-111 Botanic Avenue and development of 12 HMO townhouses (7 with
five study bedrooms and 5 with six study bedrooms) and 3 apartments (each with two study
bedrooms) to provide purpose built student accommodation with associated operational
development. (Additional Information)

The proposal is contrary to Policy HMO 1 of the HMO Subject Plan for Belfast City Council Area 2015 in that it
would if permitted exceed the 30% limit for HMO’s within the Mountcharles HMO policy area (Designation HMO
2/16).

The proposal is contrary to Policy HMO 6 of the HMO Subject Plan for Belfast City Council Area 2015 in that it
would if permitted exceed the 4 bedroom limit for HMO’s within the designated area.

The proposal is contrary to Policy BH12 of the Department’s Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning,
Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that it would, if permitted, result in harm the character and appearance of
the Queens Conservation Area through inappropriate design and detailing and would fail to protect important
views into the Conservation Area.

The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Department’s Planning Policy Statement 7: Quality Residential
Environments and the 2nd Addendum: Safegauding the character of established residential areas in that in
would, if permitted, result in poor outlook for prospective residents.

Page 3 of 7



Page 42

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

7
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

8
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Area :- Belfast

Z/2013/0749/F

Shane McCusker 608 Somerset Agent

Studios

Marcus Ward Street

Belfast

BT7 1RP Shane McCusker

Land to rear of nos 26-30 Belmont Avenue
Strandtown

Belfast

BT4 3DD

Erection of 1 detached dwelling.

Z/2013/0912/F
Hagan Homes Ltd c/o agent Agent AMD Architectural Design 8 Canvy
Manor
Drumnacavy
Portadown
BT63 5LP
462-466 Shore Road
Belfast
BT15 4HD

Conversion of existing first floor premises to 3no. apartments

1 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 1: ‘General Principles’ in that if approved it would not
provide a suitable living environment as potential residents would be adversely affected by noise, vibrations and
odours from existing commercial activity at ground floor level.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD 1, Quality in New Residential Development, of Planning Policy Statement
7 (PPS 7) ‘Quality Residential Environments’ in that the applicant has failed to demonstrate that the proposal
will not create conflict with adjacent land uses and no provision has been made for private open space.

9
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Z/2013/0944/F

Henderson Property Group PO Box Agent Clarman Ltd Lineside House
49 Hightown Avenue Lineside

Newtownabbey Coalisland

BT714LP

Lands at junction of Belmont Road and Pirrie Road and adjacent to 275 Belmont Road
Belfast

Proposed neighbourhood shop with petrol filling station facilities, ATM, forecourt canopy and
carparking.

1 The proposal is contrary to Addendum to PPS 6: Areas of Townscape Character in that the proposal, if
permitted, will result in harm to Belmont ATC through inappropriate scale, layout and design.

2 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 1: General Principles in that, if permitted, will result in
demonstrable harm to the character of this established residential area.

Page 4 of 7



Page 43

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

10
Application Ref  Z/2013/0972/F

Applicant Una Somerville-Todd Architects and Agent
Planners 2nd Floor Titanic House
6 Queen's Road

Belfast
BT3 9DT
Location 2 8 10 12 14 Piney Hills and 166 Malone Road Belfast BT9 5NR
Proposal Erection of 6 apartments, 5 detached dwellings and residential nursing care home and

associated car parking/landscaping and ancillary works. (amended site address)

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 7: Quality residential
environments in that in that it would if permitted result in overdevelopment of the site and would cause
unacceptable damage to the character and environmental quality and residential amenity of the area through
inappropriate scale, form, massing, layout and would result in overlooking and dominance to neighbouring
residents.

2 The proposal is contrary to LC1 of the Department's 2nd Addendum to Planning Policy Statement 7:
Safeguarding the character of established residential areas in that it would, if permitted, result in development
which is significantly higher than that found in the locality.

3 The proposal is contrary to the Department's Planning Policy Statement 2: Natural Heritage, in that it fails to
respect the topography, and landscape features of the site and would, if permitted, harm the health and
condition of significant trees which are subject to a Tree Preservation Order due to its inappropriate siting,
layout, and ground remodelling works required to facilitate the proposed development.

11
Application Ref  Z/2013/0991/A
Applicant CBS Outdoor Ltd 6 Murray Street Agent BGA Architects Ltd 50 Regent
Belfast Street
BT1 6DN Newtownards
BT23 4LP
Location Adjacent to car park at junction of Ormeau Street and Ormeau Road
Belfast
BT7 1DY
Proposal 1No. 48 sheet advertising hoarding

1 The proposed signage is contrary to Policy AD1of Planning Policy Statement 17 in that, if permitted, would have
an adverse impact on the amenity of the area by virtue of visual clutter created by a proliferation of existing and
proposed hoardings along this section of the Ormeau Road.

12
Application Ref  Z/2013/1019/A

Applicant CBS Outdoor Ltd 6 Murray Street Agent BGA Architects Ltd 50 Regent
Belfast Street
BT1 6DN Newtownards
BT23 4LP
Location 55 Ormeau Road
Belfast
BT7 1DY
Proposal 2no 96 sheet advertising hoardings

1 The proposed signage is contrary to Policy AD1of Planning Policy Statement 17 in that, if permitted, would have
an adverse impact on the amenity of the area by virtue of visual clutter created by a proliferation of existing and
proposed hoardings along this section of the Ormeau Road.

Page 5 of 7



Page 44

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) i
e i Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

13

Application Ref  Z/2013/1214/F

Applicant Fiona Loughrey C/o agent Agent McGarry Moon Architects Ltd 9
Fallahogey Road
Kilrea
BT51 5ST

Location 50 Malone Park

Belfast
Proposal Renovations and extensions to include demolition of existing rear return and garage, erection of

two storey rear return and basement and erection of two storey detached garage with ancillary
living accommodation above, associated site works

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH12 of Planning Policy Statement 6 ‘Planning, Archaeology and the Built
Heritage’ and the Malone Park Conservation Area Document, in that it would, if permitted, harm the character of
the Malone Park Conservation Area through it's inappropriate scale, massing, form, layout, design and finishes.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy EXT 1 of Planning Policy Statement 7 (Addendum) ‘Residential Extensions
and Alterations’, in that it would, if permitted, harm the amenity of the adjoining residential properties by reason
of overlooking, overshadowing and dominance.

14
Application Ref  Z/2013/1252/F
Applicant B Knox c/o agent Agent Robert Bleakley Architects Ltd 76
Main Street
Moira
BT67 OLQ
Location 278 Belmont Road
Belfast
BT4 2HB
Proposal Demolition of existing garage and construction of dwelling

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of Planning Policy Statement 7 'Quality Residential Environments',
Policy LC1 of the Addendum to Planning Policy Statement 7 'Safeguarding the Character of Established
Residential Areas and DCAN 8, in that it would, if permitted, harm the character of the area through
inappropriate layout, design and scale resulting in detrimental backland development which would set a
precedent for similar proposals.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of Planning Policy Statement 7 'Quality Residential Environments',
Policy LC1 of the Addendum to Planning Policy Statement 7 'Safeguarding the Character of Established
Residential Areas and DCAN 8, in that it would, if permitted, cause unacceptable damage to the residential
amenity of both exisitng and prospective residents through unacceptable overlooking, overshadowing,
dominance and a lack of private amenity space.

3 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 3, Access, Movement and Parking, Policy AMP 7, in that
it would, if permitted, prejudice the safety and convenience of road users since adequate provision cannot be
made clear of the highway for the parking and turning of vehicles which would be attracted to the site.

4 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 3, Access, Movement and Parking, Policy AMP 2, in that
it would, if permitted, prejudice the safety and convenience of road users since the width of the existing access
renders it unacceptable for intensification of use and is not in accordance with the standards contained in the
Department’s Development Control Advice Note 15.

Page 6 of 7



Page 45

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

15
Application Ref  Z/2013/1309/F

Applicant Windsor Lawn Tennis Club c/o Agent TODD Architects and Planners 2nd
agent Floor Titanic House
6 Queens Road
Belfast
BT3 9DT
Location Windsor Lawn Tennis Club
37 Windsor Avenue
Belfast
BT9 6EJ
Proposal Retrospective planning application for a storage container to facilitate the storage of tennis

dome and associated equipment when not in use.

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH12 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning,
Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that the site lies within the Malone Conservation Area and the
development would, if permitted, detract from its character and appearance by reason of its scale, form and
materials which are not in sympathy with the characteristic built form of the area and do not conform with the
guidance as set out in the Malone Conservation Area document.

16
Application Ref  Z/2013/1392/F

Applicant Raymond Watters 16 Salisbury Agent
Gardens
Belfast
BT15 5EL

Location 9 Thomas Street
Belfast
BT15 1FF

Proposal Change of use from dwelling to house in multiple occupation (HMO)

Page 7 of 7



Page 46

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 47 Agenda Iltem 8

Deparimant of Ho
Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
Council Belfast Date 3/20/14
ITEM NO D1
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0261/F Full DATE VALID 2/28/13
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT MJ Mcbride Construction Ltd c/o AGENT Pragma Planning
agent Scottish Provident
Building
7 Donegall Square
West
Belfast
BT1 6JH
02890918410
LOCATION Lands at the junction of the service road into former Visteon factory and Finaghy
Road North
opposite Castlewood Manor and Woodland Grange
Belfast
BT11
PROPOSAL Erection of 9 apartments
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

10f2



Page 48

Departmant of the

Environment
i il DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO D2
APPLIC NO Z/2013/1222/F Full DATE VALID 10/24/13
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Hazeldene Enterprises LTd c/o AGENT lan H Foster 28
agent Station Road
Bangor
BT19 1HD
91463007
LOCATION 25-41 Botanic Avenue
Belfast
BT7 1JG
PROPOSAL Change of use (second floor only) to amusement arcade (amended description)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
6 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

2 of 2



Page 49 Agenda Item 9

Schedule of
Applications

Criteria for Office Meetings

As agreed at the Town Planning Committee of 7 November 2013:

To provide a reason or reasons, based on the criteria set out below,
when requesting a deferral of a planning application to enable an office
meeting to be held:

1. applications which clarify the interpretation of a newly published or
previously untested planning policy or where there is a lack of
specific policy;

2. applications which involve a departure from the Regional
Development Strategy or a development plan or a draft development
plan;

3. applications which have significant environmental impact, requiring
the submission of an Environmental Impact Statement;

4. applications which have generated strong local/neighbourhood
objections based on valid planning concerns;

5. where the council considers that all material planning considerations
have not been assessed or where the opinion has been made
contrary to, or departs from, prevailing planning policy.



Page 50

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 51

Departmant of the

Environment
i il DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
Council Belfast Date 3/20/14
ITEM NO 1
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1231/F Full DATE VALID 10/17/11
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Fatos Cufaj 4 Lismore Place AGENT
Jordanstown
Newtownabbey
NA
LOCATION Former petrol station between 115 and 125 Holywood Road Belfast BT4 3BE
PROPOSAL Change of use of former petrol station, with shop and car wash to hand car wash
facility
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
1 The proposed development is unacceptable in that insufficient information has been submitted to

enable the Department to make an informed decision on the proposal.

1 of 11



Page 52

Departmant of the
Environment
oD B DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 2
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0231/F Full DATE VALID 2/19/13
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Ridgeway 103 Airport Road AGENT Robert Gilmore
Belfast Architects 64
BT3 9ED Haypark Avenue
Belfast
BT7 3FE
07795595434
LOCATION 103 Airport Road West
Belfast
BT3 9ED
PROPOSAL Erection of a 15m tall galvainsed steel tower for "Work at heights" training
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposed development is contrary to PPS 1 'General Principles' and DCAN 12 (2nd Edition)
'Planning Controls for Hazardous Substances' due to its proximity to a Major Hazard Installation
(COMAH); and if permitted the development would result in an unacceptable increased risk to
public safety in terms of the prospective users of the development.

2 Having notified the agent under Article 7 (4) of the Planning (General Development) Order (NI)
1993 that further details was required to allow the Department to determine the application and

having not received this information, the Department considers the proposal unacceptable as
submitted.

2 of 11



Page 53

Departmant of the

Environment
AR DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 3
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0624/F Full DATE VALID 6/5/13
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Helm Housing c/o agent AGENT TSA Planning 29
Linenhall Street
Belfast
BT2 8AB
02890434333
LOCATION 2 Bellevue Park
79-83 Antrim Road
Newtownabbey
BT36
PROPOSAL Demolition of 4 no existing dwellings on site and erection of 4no replacement
dwellings with associated landscaping and site works (amended plans)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
2 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

3 of 11



Page 54

Departmant of the

Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 4
APPLIC NO Z/2013/1006/F Full DATE VALID 9/9/13
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Apex Housing Association 10 AGENT McAdam Design
Butcher Street LTD 1C
Londonderry Montgomery
BT48 6HL House
Castlereagh
Business Park
478 Castlereagh
Road
Belfast
BT5 6BQ
028 9040 2000
LOCATION Lands opposite 1-15 Kinnaird Terrace
Belfast
BT14 6BN
PROPOSAL 15 two bedroom ground floor apartments and 10 two-bedroom duplex dwellings (15
residential units in total)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

4 of 11



Departmant of the

Page 55

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 5
APPLIC NO Z/2013/1120/F Full DATE VALID 10/7/13
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Bass c/o agent AGENT GREENDbrick

Architects 51
Malone Road

Belfast
BT9 6RY
07753826326
LOCATION 39 Denorrton Park
Belfast
BT4 1SE
PROPOSAL 2 storey extension to rear, with new access & car parking space to front
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 6
APPLIC NO Z/2013/1124/F Full DATE VALID 10/8/13
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Allen 105 South Circular Road AGENT Insideout
Belfast Architects 15
BT4 2GD Grays Hill
Bangor
BT20 3BB
NA
LOCATION 105 Circular Road BT4 2GD
PROPOSAL 2 storey side extension with alterations to the front and side elevations
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

2 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

5 of 11



Page 56

Deparimant of Ho
Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 7
APPLIC NO Z/2013/1239/F Full DATE VALID 10/25/13
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Fold Housing Association c/o AGENT G M Design
Agent Associates Ltd
22/24 Lodge Road
Coleraine
BT52 1NB
028 7039 6138
LOCATION 118 Donegall Avenue
Belfast
BT12 6LX
PROPOSAL Refurbishment and two-storey extension to rear of dwelling (Amended plans).
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 1 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 8
APPLIC NO Z/2013/1353/F Full DATE VALID 11/21/13
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT S MacAuley 85 Marlborough AGENT Seamus
Park North McLarnon 72
Malone Upper Road
Belfast Greenisland
BT9 6HL Carrickfergus
BT38 8RL
07710 182652
LOCATION 85 Marlborough Park North
Belfast
BT9 6HL
PROPOSAL 2 storey rear extension, and replacement single storey garage to side (Amended
Plans)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

1 0

0

0

Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures

0 0

6 of 11

0 0



Page 57

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 9
APPLIC NO Z/2013/1408/F Full DATE VALID 11/29/13
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Claire Ferry 208 Cregagh Road AGENT
Belfast
BT6 9EU
NA
LOCATION 4 The Mount
Ballymacarret
Belfast
(First Floor) BT5 4NA
PROPOSAL Change of use from first floor offices to yoga/pilates/complementary health studio in
use class D2. Installation of heat pump units.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 10
APPLIC NO Z/2013/1448/F Full DATE VALID 12/12/13
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT The Co-Operative Funeralcare AGENT Philip Lynn
Architects 72
Ardmillan Road
Newtownards
BT23 6QN
077 2520 8437
LOCATION 34 Knockbreda Road
Belfast
BT6 0JB
PROPOSAL Alterations to shop front and erection of timber fence to rear boundary
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

7 of 11



Page 58

Departmant of the

Environment
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 11
APPLIC NO Z/2013/1470/F Full DATE VALID 12/18/13
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Colin Clear 39 Orpen Road AGENT Jim Ireland
Belfast Architects Ltd 18
BT10 OBP Moss Road
Banbridge
BT32 5EF
LOCATION 39 Orpen Road Belfast BT10 0BP
PROPOSAL Proposed new dwelling with parking to rear of 39 Orpen Road and new access and
driveway to the front of No. 39 Orpen Road (amended description and address)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 7: Quality
Residential Environments in that it would ,if permitted, result in unacceptable damage to the
character of the area by reason of overdevelopment of the site due to inappropriate siting, layout,
scale, form, massing and design and would set an undesirable precedent for similar development
in the area. The proposal, if permitted, would also fail to provide adequate amenity space and
would cause unacceptable damage to the residential amenity of existing residents by reason of
dominance.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy LC 1 of the Addendum to PPS 7: Safeguarding the Character
of Established Residential Areas, in that it will increase the density of dwellings on this site in
comparison to that found in the established residential area and the pattern of development is out
of keeping with the overall character and environmental quality of the established residential
area.

8 of 11



Page 59

Departmant of the
Environment
oD B DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 12
APPLIC NO Z/2013/1475/F Full DATE VALID 12/18/13
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Seabrook Properties c/o agent AGENT ARTA The Garden
Studio
76 Lansdowne
Road
Belfast
BT15 4AA
LOCATION 105 Ulsterville Avenue
Belfast
BT9 7AU
PROPOSAL Construction of 1no dwelling house
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 7 Quality
Residential Environments in that the proposal would, if permitted, result in overdevelopment of
the site due to its inappropriate siting, layout, scale, form, massing and design causing
unacceptable damage to the character and appearance of the area, and fails to provide adequate
private amenity space. The proposal, if permitted, would also result in an unacceptable loss of
amenity space for existing residents. The proposed development would therefore fail to create a
quality residential environment.

9 of 11



Departmant of the

Page 60

Environment

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 13
APPLIC NO Z/2014/0031/F Full DATE VALID 1/10/14
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Camilla Falls 1 Broughton AGENT Reality Architects
Gardens 16 Demesne Park
Belfast Holywood
BT18 9NE
028 9059 0062
LOCATION 1 Broughton Gardens
Belfast
PROPOSAL 2 storey side extension, 2 storey rear extension
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 14
APPLIC NO Z/2014/0059/F Full DATE VALID 1/20/14
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Magee Health & Fitness c/o AGENT TSA Planning 29
Agent Linenhall Street
Belfast
BT2 8AB
028 9043 4333
LOCATION Unit 1
M1 Business Park
Blackstaff Way
Kennedy Way Industrial Estate
Belfast
BT11
PROPOSAL Retention of gymnasium/fitness centre and all associated works
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

10 of 11



Page 61

Departmant of the

Environment
oD B DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 15
APPLIC NO Z/2014/0074/F Full DATE VALID 1/21/14
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT J Brady AGENT GT Design 10
Comber Road
Carryduff
BT8 8AN
028 9081 3784
LOCATION adj to 42 Belmont Church Road Belfast BT4 3FF
PROPOSAL Erection of dwelling and attached garage- amendment to previous approval Z/
2011/0410/F.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD 1 of the Department’s Planning Policy Statement 7: Quality
Residential Environments in that it would, if permitted, be harmful to the character of the area
through inappropriate layout, form and massing resulting in overdevelopment of a restricted site
and would cause unacceptable damage to the residential amenity of prospective and existing
residents by reason of dominance and overshadowing.

11 of 11



Page 62

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 Routine Correspondence
	4 New Applications
	Belfast Valid Planning Applications 25 Feb - 3 March 2014
	Belfast Valid Planning Applications 4 - 10 March 2014

	5 Appeal Decisions Notified
	6 Streamlined Planning Applications - Decisions Issued
	7 Deferred Items Still Under Consideration
	8 Reconsidered Items
	9 Schedule of Applications
	Belfast Council Schedule - full refusal reasons 20 March 14


